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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Toni McCoy 
Wednesday, October 06,2004 1 1 :39 AM 
Kay Flynn 
RE: Company name? 

Will do. 

Thanks again! 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Kay Flynn 
Sent: Wednesday, October 06, 2004 11:38 AM 
To: Toni McCoy 
Cc: Nonnye Grant 
Subject: RE: Company name? 

I'll add "Stored" in the name and I guess you'll send something on the d/b/a when you get it? 

Thanks! 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Toni McCoy 
Sent: Wednesday, October 06, 2004 11:31 AM 
To: Kay Flynn 
Subject: RE: Company name? 

I missed the word "Stored" when typing the docket request. Sorry about that. 

I spoke with the company about the dba since they used eSVS, Inc. on the Tariff. I understand that the 
corporate filing is pending and so is the dba. The want to be known as eSVS, Inc. on calling cards. 

- --- -0 rig i na I Message-- - - - 
From: Kay Flynn 
Sent: Wednesday, October 06, 2004 11:23 AM 
To: Toni McCoy 
Cc: Nonnye Grant 
Subject: Company name? 

Toni, please check on Electronic Value's name (IXC registrant where we opened dkt 041184 per your 
request). Your request has the name "Electronic Value Services, Inc. d/b/a eSVS, Inc." but it looks like 
from the filing the name is "Electronic Stored Value Services, Inc." (includes "Stored" and doesn't have a 
d/b/a). 

Can you check and advise? 

Thanks. 

Kay 
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